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DATE: June 10, 2022 
TO: Prospective Proposers 
FROM: Jolene Coulter, Director of Purchasing 
RE: CITY OF AURORA REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 22-25 – Addendum #3 

ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES FOR 
NEW FIRE STATIONS NO. 4, NO. 9 AND NO. 13 

 
This notice forms a part of the Request for Proposal 22-25: Architectural and Engineering Design 
Services for New Fire Stations No. 4, No. 9 and No. 13. All other information pertaining to this 
Request for Proposal shall remain the same. 

 
Proposers shall submit six hard copies and one USB Drive of the RFP Submittals in a sealed box 
labeled with the Proposer’s name and address clearly indicated on the envelope along with the 
project description, and shall have provided all requested information and submitted all 
appropriate, certificates, affidavits and addendum acknowledgements in each copy in order to be 
considered responsive. 

 
Sealed Proposals will be received at the City of Aurora, Attn: Purchasing Division , 44 East Downer 
Place, Aurora, Illinois 60507, until 5:00 pm, CST, Wednesday, June 15, 2022. It is the sole 
responsibility of the Proposer to see that their Proposal is received by the due date and time. No 
Late proposals will be accepted. 

 
Please acknowledge this addendum on your proposal form. Failure to do so may subject 
Proposer to  disqualification. 

 
Again, please note that Proposal due date has changed to 5:00 pm, CST, Wednesday, June 15, 2022. 

 

If you have already submitted your Request for Proposal and your proposal still stands after 
this Addendum you may confirm with an email to PurchasingDL@aurora.il.us that you 
acknowledge all the addendums and your submission stands as submitted. 

 
1.Page 11, Item 4.2: it asks that we provide information on proposed personnel and also that resumes 
be provided in an appendix.  Are you wanting us to provide a brief overview of key personnel in this 
section, with more detailed resumes included in an appendix?  Can we assume the appendix has no 
page limit? 

Page 1 of 5 

https://www.aurora-il.org/
mailto:PurchasingDL@aurora.il.us


 

4.2 should be 8 pages maximum including a brief description of all key personnel to be involved and 
their relationship to the services provided. 
Complete resumes should be provided as an appendix and are not limited to the 8 page maximum of 
item 4.2 

 
2.Page 12, Item 4.5 (Work Plan/Approach): This section asks that we provide the # of hours and hourly 
rate for each staff member, resulting in a total cost for each task.  However, Item 4.8 also asks that the 
Fee/Costs be provided -- in a sealed envelope. Can you please clarify what you want us to provide in 
Sections 4.5 and 4.8, regarding costs? 

 
 

The hours can be detailed but all costs including hourly staff rates, total cost and estimated expenses 
should be included only in the separate envelope. 

 
 

3.If we include a photo on each tab divider, will that cause them to be counted towards the page limit? 

No. 

Replaces Question 14 in Addendum 1: 

4.Have future dormitory arrangements been determined (i.e. open bunk rooms, individual bedrooms, 
hot-bunking? Separating engine crews from EMS crews?) 
 
 Each person needs an individual sleeping area. We prefer an actual room. Each sleeping area should fit 
a twin-size bed and nightstand at a minimum. In addition, each officer should have an individual room 
which includes a twin size bed, nightstand, desk for computer work, and a bathroom with shower. There 
should be two of these at Stations 4 & 13, and one at Station 9. We do not want the lockers located in 
the sleeping areas. We desire separate locker room areas (male and female). 
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RFP 22-25 
06.10.22 Plan Holders List 

 

 

Company Name Contact Name Phone Number Email Address 
845 Design Group Megan Harte 7082189974 meganh@845designgroup.com 
Aptus Behrnt Aaberg 312-667-4660 behrnt@aptusgroup.com 
Bid Ocean Eric Johnson 8663479657 eric@bidocean.com 
BidNet Dwight Anderson 8006771997 gbs@bidnet.com 
BIOFOAM Ahmed 7739929183 ahmed@biofoamusa.com 
BKV Group Henry Pittner 224-250-3878 hpittner@bkvgroup.com 
BKV Group - Architects & Engineers Kimberly Campbell 8478006887 kcampbell@bkvgroup.com 
Charles Vincent George mshields@cvgarachitects.c 6303572023 mshields@cvgarachitects.com 
CHIN Ryan Pavlik 3124017287 rpavlik@rmchin.com 
Construct Connect Morgan Stinson 8003642059 content@constructconnect.com 
Cordogan Clark Jacqueline Neal 6302048846 jneal@cordoganclark.com 
Cordogan Clark Associates Bob Rundgren 6309463621 brundgren@cordoganclark.com 
Cotter Consulting Inc. Megan Houston 6303918718 m.houston@cotterconsulting.com 
DataBid Julie 8889293282 julie@databid.com 
David Mason + Associates Noula Frigelis 3128845770 nfrigelis@davidmason.com 
Dewberry Jonathan Tallman 8418410612 jtallman@dewberry.com 
Dewberry Joy Streitmatter 309-282-8206 jstreitmatter@dewberry.com 
Dodge Data & Analytics jayalakshmi l 4133767032 jayalakshmil@contsruction.com 
Engineering Enterprises, Inc. Angie Smith 6304666700 asmith@eeiweb.com 
Engineering Resource Associates Tiffany Engelhardt 630-393-3060 tengelhardt@eraconsultants.com 
Envirobidnet.com an Entram Corp. Sarah Bond 8888880900 sarahbond.envirobidnet@gmail.com 
Eplan Josh Couch 8773752666 eplan@eplanbidding.com 
ERA ERA ERA 6303933060 tmoon@eraconsultants.com 
erepublic juan 2097406329 jsanchez@erepublic.com 
Eriksson Engineering Associates, Ltd. Katie Morris 8472234804 kmorris@eea-ltd.com 
Farnsworth Group Ann Wesolowski 8152694652 awesolowski@f-w.com 
FGM Architects Jason Estes 8478750775 jasonestes@fgmarchitects.com 
Gandhi & Associates, Inc. Dhvanika Gandhi 8478991640 dpg@pkgandhi.com 
Gewalt Hamilton Associates Brian J Wesolowski 2247151449 b.j.wesolowski@gmail.com 
Globetrotters Engineering Corporation Melody C 3129226400 marketing@gec-group.com 
HPZS Sarah Godbee 3343155332 sgodbee@hpzs.com 
IMS Bid Research 8584908800 IMS_bids@construction.com 
Innleadair LLC Peter Stephenson 8475348454 peter.stephenson@innleadair.com 
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RFP 22-25 
06.10.22 Plan Holders List 

 

 

Jann Group LLC Rebecca Jann 6514724586 rajann@janngroup.com 
JGMA Carolina Ruiz 312-895-4438 caro@jgma.com 
JP Architects, Ltd. Nick Gulino 7089073651 ngulino@jparchitectsltd.com 
KALETECH LLC CHETAN V KALE 6308532533 kaletechllc@gmail.com 
Kapur Jeff Sobczak 877-715-0088 jsobczak@kapurinc.com 
KLOA, Inc. Eric Russell 8475189990 erussell@kloainc.com 
Kluber Architects + Engineers Kelsey Skager 630-406-1213 kas@kluberinc.com 
Larson & Darby Group Mary Beth Peterson 8154840739 mbpeterson@larsondarby.com 
Leopardo Jeffrey Montanari 3312101534 jd.montanari@gmail.com 
Main Architecture Todd Main 3126499484 jpluta@Main-Architecture.com 
mobius vishnu 9876543213 vishnupappu123@gmail.com 
North America Procurement Council, Inc. PBC Sarmila Pradhan 302-450-1923 bids@napc.me 
Orion Engineers, PLLC Justin Solan 6309479142 jsolan@orionengineersllc.com 
PGAL Kathleen Truong 3128565006 ktruong@pgal.com 
Prime Vendor Bid Clerk 9108059630 primevendor123@gmail.com 
PWXPress Mary Miller 4086768941 bids@pwxpress.com 
QTO SOLUTIONS Muhammad zaryab ashraf 3125440023 zaryab@qtosol.com 
R.C. Wegman Construction Company Doug Bohr 6308443000 dougb@rcwegman.com 
RPS Group, Inc. mike duet 3123859952 michael.duet@rpsgroup.com 
RTM Engineering Consultants Matt Whisler 8477131003 matt.whisler@rtmec.com 
Security Core Systems, LLC Chris Sokacz 6307426970 csokacz@secure-core.com 
Senga Architects Elizabeth Ganshirt 3122389648 elizabeth.ganshirt@sengaarch.com 
Shen Milsom Wilke Chris Jann 847-707-4928 cjann@smwllc.com 
Shive-Hattery Brian Kane 574-401-7149 bkane@shive-hattery.com 
Shive-Hattery Daniel Spake 5744017144 dspake@shive-hattery.com 
Shive-Hattery Marena Lodzinski 3123245562 mlodzinski@shive-hattery.com 
Studio 222 Architects Bridget Fallon (312)850-4970 bfallon@s222arch.com 
StudioGC Jordan Denson 3122533400 j.denson@studiogc.com 
SUMAC Roy Donoso 773-857-7906 rdonoso@sumacinc.com 
TERRA Engineering, Ltd. Bill Pearch 6304087729 wpearch@terraengineering.com 
The Boldt Company Colleen Murphy 773-633-3702 colleen.murphy@boldt.com 
Themes Architecture Vichi H. 6306175630 info@themesarchitecture.com 
TKDA Carolyn Johnson 630-220-6434 carolyn.johnson@tkda.com 
Trotter & Associates Mark R. Van Denend - Arch 6305870470 m.vandenend@trotter-inc.com 

 
Page 4 of 5 

mailto:rajann@janngroup.com
mailto:caro@jgma.com
mailto:ngulino@jparchitectsltd.com
mailto:kaletechllc@gmail.com
mailto:jsobczak@kapurinc.com
mailto:erussell@kloainc.com
mailto:kas@kluberinc.com
mailto:mbpeterson@larsondarby.com
mailto:jd.montanari@gmail.com
mailto:jpluta@Main-Architecture.com
mailto:vishnupappu123@gmail.com
mailto:bids@napc.me
mailto:jsolan@orionengineersllc.com
mailto:ktruong@pgal.com
mailto:primevendor123@gmail.com
mailto:bids@pwxpress.com
mailto:zaryab@qtosol.com
mailto:dougb@rcwegman.com
mailto:michael.duet@rpsgroup.com
mailto:matt.whisler@rtmec.com
mailto:csokacz@secure-core.com
mailto:elizabeth.ganshirt@sengaarch.com
mailto:cjann@smwllc.com
mailto:bkane@shive-hattery.com
mailto:dspake@shive-hattery.com
mailto:mlodzinski@shive-hattery.com
mailto:bfallon@s222arch.com
mailto:j.denson@studiogc.com
mailto:rdonoso@sumacinc.com
mailto:wpearch@terraengineering.com
mailto:colleen.murphy@boldt.com
mailto:info@themesarchitecture.com
mailto:carolyn.johnson@tkda.com
mailto:m.vandenend@trotter-inc.com


RFP 22-25 
06.10.22 Plan Holders List 

 

 

Valdes Steve Ejnik 6306782804 sejnik@valdeseng.com 
Wight & Company Ragan Pattison 8155456642 rpattison@wightco.com 
Wight & Company Jeffrey Washington 6307396960 jwashington@wightco.com 
Williams Architects Andrew Dogan 6302211212 ardogan@williams-architects.com 
WIlliams Architects Karen Lellios 630-221-1212 ktlellios@williams-architects.com 
Williams Architects Bridgette 6302211212 bkcarbon@williams-architects.com 
Williams Architects Aquatics Andrew Dogan 6302211212 ardogan@williams-architects.com 
Wiss, Janney, Elstner Associates, Inc. Sarah Van Domelen 312-372-0555 svandomelen@wje.com 
Wold Architects and Engineers Matt Bickel 8472416100 mbickel@woldae.com 
Woodhouse Tinucci Architects Andy Tinucci 7732067653 a.tinucci@woodtinarch.com 
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